COMPARISONS FOR RELOCATION PERMIT APPLICATIONS

pATE: __3/4/2021 APPLICATION NO.: 7781
TAKEN SIGN REG. NO. 9524 CLASSIFICATION: CSLP
JOB PIECE: 29694(05) county: __ TUIS@  oancrics): 6, 6.1, 6.2

36.088148 - -96.013124

HWY: I-44 LATITUDE:

Tulsa

INGORPORATED:@/ NO) IF YES, CITY NAME:

COMPARISONS:

TAKEN SIGN: FACING HEIGHT 141t FACING WIDTH 48ft HEIGHT ABOVE GROUND S0ft SIGN TYPE Va2 LED Yes

(Was LED Utilized? _1@

SIGN APP:  FACING HEIGHT 141t FACING WIDTH 48ft HEIGHT ABOVE GROUND 70ft SIGN TYPE v2 LED Yes

¥

IF DIFFERENCES ON ABOVE GROUND HEIGHT IS THE JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT FROM SIGN COMPANY ATTACHED? No

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: \fﬂf bal Stot et of /’)éfdﬁ'/ ditleanco was [eepived fraon
lizandp dlring Opolicatan O,ISC[ASSIMS 4 twortten Statenest Pas

Gaunl Mgr  +o Capture previous Qoutisahors.

B

6/7/2021

APPROVAL DATE:

REG.NO. 15316 SIGN FILE NO. 80762-02

REJECTION DATE: REASON FOR REJECTION:




Barbara Hoppes

From: Patrick Selcer <pselcer@lamar.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 10:27 AM
To: Barbara Hoppes

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Permit #15316 - Tulsa

Good morning Barbara,

The height for this sign permit is due to the trees on the East side that are
60' to 65' in height that block the face.

Thank you

LAMAR

Pat Selcer / Vice President & General Manager

pselcer@lamar.com / 918.665.1755

Lamar Outdoor Advertising
918.665.1755/918.665.0284
7777 E. 38th St. Tulsa, OK 74145
lamar.com/Office

00HE0




